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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY MEMORANDUM, 22-04 
  

TO:   Service Region Administrators 
  Service Region Administrator Associates 

  Service Region Clinical Associates 
  Regional Program Specialists 

  Family Services Office Supervisors 
 

FROM:   Kelli Root, Assistant Director 
  Division of Protection and Permanency 

 

DATE:   June 27, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:  DPP-1293 and DPP-1294   
 

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise staff of changes to the DPP-1293 and 
DPP-1294B.  

 
 The DPP-1293 DPP Rehabilitative Services Plan of Care Approval Form should now 

be sent by email only to the SSW and the facility provider.  There is no longer a 
requirement to send a copy to the TCM/Rehab Coordinator.   

 The DPP-1294B Rehabilitative Services Monthly Progress Report should no longer 
be faxed or mailed to the SSW and facility provider and should only be sent by 

email.   
 

If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please contact:  

 
Kelli Root, Assistant Director 

Kelli.Root@ky.gov 
(502) 564-2147 

 

https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/Resources/sopFormsLibrary/DPP-1293%20Rehabilitative%20Services%20Plan%20of%20Care%20Approval%20Form.pdf
https://manuals-sp-chfs.ky.gov/Resources/sopFormsLibrary/DPP-1294B%20Rehabiitative%20Services%20Monthly%20Progress%20Report.pdf
mailto:Kelli.Root@ky.gov

